CENTRAL WARD ALLIANCE		
MEETING NOTES		
Meeting Title:	Central Ward Alliance Meeting	
Date & Time:	5.45pm Wednesday 23 August 2023	
Location:	Barnsley Town Hall	

Location:	Location: Barnsley Town Hall				
Attendees Apologies					
Cllr Janin	e Moyes (JI	√ 1)		Cllr Martin O'Donog	thue
Jenny Hulme (JH)			Cllr Summer Risebury		
Linda Wheelhouse (LW)				Paul Bedford	
Dee Cure	ton (DC)				
Nicola Pla	ant (NP)				
1. Welcome and Introductions Action/Decision		Action lead			
All	welcomed t	to the meeting.			JM

1. Welcome and Introductions	Action/Decision	Action lead
All welcomed to the meeting.		JM
2. Apologies for Absence	Action/Decision	Action lead
As detailed above.		JM
3. Minutes From Previous Meeting	Action/Decision	Action lead
The notes from the meeting dated 26 July 2023 were accepted as		WA
4. Declarations of Precuniary and Non Precuniary Interest	Action/Decision	Action lead
None		
5. Project Updates	Action/Decision	Action lead

		Γ
Hanging basket review	The funding that has been ringfenced for this years project to remain ringfenced pending the project being delivered in 2024. There were no hanging baskets installed in the Central Ward and all monies were refunded to the sponsors. The alliance will consider whether to deliver the project once the details of the potential contract and supplier are known. The alliance will require confirmation that baskets will be installed by a suitable date before asking for sponsors.	WA
Dearne Valley Park Family Fun Day		
	The event was not well attended, however everyone who said they would attend in terms of stallholders did so. The Ward Alliance engaged with a number of people and was able to engage with them. This resulted in one potential new member and interest in WAF for future projects and one new member for a different area.	
	Lessons learned: the event was planned too late and the venue led to the attractions being split over two levels. We also need a venue with toilets.	
	Need to start to plan next years now and seek out suitable venues. To contact Oakwell	DG
Development Plan	As part of the development plan the alliance will continue to hold some engagement opportunities. The alliance would like to hold one at Harbrough Hills and the Social Pub seems the most likely venue.	
	The Manager will be contacted to find out a suitable date and time.	LW

	The Ward Alliance now has a Facebook page Central Ward Alliance Paul has designed a couple of logos but we are still waiting for Comms to advise and then we can look at all designs and decide which is to be used.	
6. Budget	Action/Decision	Action lead
Unallocated: £20064.00 Small Sparks £22.10		
7. WAF's Applications	Action/Decision	Action lead
10 Year Celebration event £500	Agreed	
8. Upcoming dates/events	Action/Decision	Action lead

9. AOB	Action/Decision	Action lead
Measborough Dike Bins	There is an Officer's meeting about Measborough Dike. DG will feedback at the next meeting	DG

Next meeting date: 5.45pm Wednesday 27 September 2023 at Barnsley Town Hall.